



## Daniel Myltoft Wiencken

19th of March 1994

### PHONE

+ 45 27 58 19 03

### MAIL

mail@danielwiencken.dk

### ADDRESS

Grundtvigsvej 74 1tv, 7400 Herning

### LINKEDIN

linkedin.com/in/danielwiencken/

### LANGUAGE

Fluent in Danish and English  
(Certified Cambridge ESOL – CAE  
and BCE).

### SOFTWARE

Microsoft office (Avid user)

Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and  
InDesign (Experienced self-taught)

Google G Suit (Avid user)

### REFERENCES

Aarhus University

Lektor  
Irina Kazankova  
+45 87 16 69 43

Lektor  
Eva Sørum Poulsen  
+45 24 29 32 33

website

[WWW.DANIELWIENCKEN.DK](http://WWW.DANIELWIENCKEN.DK)

# DANIEL WIENCKEN

## RESUMÉ

My name is Daniel. I am 25 years old and I live in Herning, where I study M.Sc. in Technology Based Business Development at Aarhus University. I expect to complete the master program in the summer of 2020. I am motivated by working with new Technology, People and practical application of technology. Technology can be novel and innovative, however without the practical application, Technology is nothing. I want to combine my passion for technology with project management, creating value adding solutions for people who need them.

With several tools in the toolbox, I have an eye for managing Quality with a red belt certification in Six Sigma. I hope to combine this with my interest in IT and Web Technology. I have completed courses in programming for the Web (PHP, MySQL) along with Web scripting (HTML, CSS) while also being self-taught in software like Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, and InDesign. My new target is to achieve Machine Learning with python programming using tools such as Kaggle, and Keras using Google's TensorFlow.

I am currently employed at DOVISTA A/S coordinating projects regarding replacement of leased assets i.e. laptops, smartphones and tablets has taught me the importance of stakeholder management. Having worked for Aarhus University as a mentor for other students, I believe in approaching colleagues, customers and challenges with a positive and open mind. During my education, I have worked with personality tests and my key virtues are being action orientated through direct approach while also having a desire to know and understand to maintain clarity and precision.

## EDUCATION

Sep 2018 – present

M.Sc. in Technology Based Business Development, Aarhus University

Sep 2015 – Jun 2018

BDE – Business Development Engineer, Aarhus University

Sep 2011 – Jun 2014

HHx, Vestjysk Handelsskolen & Handelsgymnasiet

## EXPERIENCE

Oct 2018 – Present

Project Manager Trainee at DOVISTA A/S IT Infrastructure

Jan 2018 – Oct 2018

Student worker at Siemens Gamesa Renewable Energy in IT  
Architecture & Portfolio

Jan 2018 – Sep 2018

Web developer at Blücher Metal A/S

Sep 2016 – Jun 2018

Teacher/Consultant at Brejninggaard Efterskole

Sep 2017 – Jan 2018

Student Instructor at Aarhus University in Web Technology

Dec 2014 – Jul 2015

Military service – The Royal Guard

Oct. 2014, Jan 2016 & Jan 2017

Substitute Teacher at Kirkeskolen in Skjern

Aug 2012 – May 2019

Teacher and employee at Ringkøbing Skjern Ungdomsskole

## VOLUNTEER WORK

Sep 2015 – May 2017

BDE foreningen – BDE Association responsible for Web and Social  
media

Dec 2016 – Dec 2017

SAA – Student Activity Association for Aarhus BSS

Sep 2015 – Jun 2018

Class representative for the BDE 2015 class